
“Keeping Alaska Moving.” 

MEMORANDUM State of Alaska  Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 
Commissioners Office 

TO: Distribution DATE: June 4, 2024 

PHONE NO: 465-3900 

FROM: Ryan Anderson, P.E. 
Commissioner 

SUBJECT: Change in Organizational 
Structure for the Alaska 
International Airport System 

Effective immediately, administrative operations managers for the Alaska International Airport 
System will now report directly to the system’s airport managers. 

Throughout the Department, we have observed significant improvements in budget reporting and 
development by strengthening accountability at the top management levels. To further enhance 
the accuracy, transparency, and efficiency of our financial and operational budget processes 
within the International Airport System, we are establishing direct reporting structures between 
operations managers and the system’s airport managers. 

Going forward, airport managers will play a critical role in driving initiatives aimed at improving 
service delivery and operational performance, all while adhering to the appropriate resource and 
budget constraints. 

Thank you for your attention to this important change and for your continued dedication to our 
mission. 

Attachments: Org Charts 

Cc:  
Katherine Keith, PMP, PMI-ACP, Deputy Commissioner 
Angie Spear, Interim International Airport System Director 
Theresa Harvey, Division Operations Manager, Fairbanks International Airport 
Trudy Wassel, Division Operations Manager, Anchorage International Airport Manager 
Katherine Lujan, Administrative Operations Manager, Fairbanks International Airport 
Kristi Cheema-Sutherland, Administrative Operations Manager, Anchorage International Airport 
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